¢

Our Ref: 06F.PA0018

Environmental Protection Agency
c/o Mr. Brian Meaney

Waste Licensing Department

P.O. Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co. Wexford

16" December, 2010

Re: Integrated Waste Management Facility for the acceptance of
Incinerator Ash, Hazardous and Non-hazardous Soils and Inert Soils at
Hollywood, Naul, Co. Dublin

Dear Sir,

&
I refer to the above-mentioned proposed development which is the Q@bject of a current
application for planning permission. This application has bq@ ade directly to An
Bord Pleandla under the provisions of the Planning and %\(élopment Act, 2000, as
amended, in. respect of proposed developments classifi€ddds strategic infrastructure
development. The application relates to a proposed éfopment which comprises or
is for the purposes of an activity for which an 11@%§<‘ated pollution waste licence is
required. S
S, A‘

It is understood that a copy of the appkis\:gtlon and the Environmental Impact
Statement has been sent to the Envxronmegﬁl Protection Agency.

P
Under the provisions of 37F(5) of the said Act the Board, before making a decision in
respect of a proposed development comprising, or for the purposes of an activity for
which an [.LP.P.C. waste licence is required, may request the Environmental Protection
Agency to make observations in relation to the proposed development.

Accordingly, the Board invites you to make any observations you may have in relation
to this proposed development.

Any submissions or observations in response to this notice should be received by the
Board not later than 5.30 p.m. on Friday the 11" of February 2011.

If you have any queries in relation to the matter please contact the undersigned officer
of the Board.

Yours faithfully,

Chor Ac Ll

Sinéad Mclnerney
Executive Officer -

An Bord Pleanala

j

Quatity through Accessibifty

64 Sraid Maoilbhride,
Baile Atha Cliath 1.

Tel: (01) 858 8100
LoCall: 1890 275 {75
Fax: (01) 872 2684
Web.http//www.pleanala.ie
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Dublin 1.
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